From: Jordan Shepherd

To: Rebecca Yeadon

Subject: POR

Date: Wednesday, November 27, 2024 9:10:41 AM

Attachments: treamlined Visit Gainesuvill lect DMAs Marketing Proposal 11-26-24 (1).pptx
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Hi Becky,

| would like to request a PO for the following digital advertising campaign with Gray Media.

e Gray Media (V# 1020064)
o Digital Advertising Campaign
o $53,000

In the message thread below, the multimedia sales manager Christian Chase re-confirmed that the
vendor will accept a purchase order in lieu of a contract and that the county will not be required to
provide signatures agreeing to any terms and conditions.

Precious said to get the PO started and then it will go to the board for BOCC approval in January.

More information:
The total campaign costs will now be $53,000.

Campaign specifications are as follows:
TARGETED MARKETS:

¢ Orlando, Tampa, Jacksonville, Miami, and Tallahassee
TARGETED DIGITAL DISPLAY ADS
Target Audience: Adventure Seekers / Outdoors, Adults 25+ with Household Incomes $80,000+
® June 1 — July 30 = Outdoor Enthusiast Visitors (2 months)
Target Audience: Adults 35+ with School-Aged Children, With Household Incomes $80,000+
e May 1 — July 30 = Families with School-Aged Children — Households 35+ (3 months)
SOCIAL LEAD GENERATION
Target Audience: Adults 35+ with School-Aged Children, With Household Incomes $80,000+

e June 1 —July 30 = Families with School-Aged Children (2 months)

THE VENDOR WILL ADDITIONAL PROVIDE:
For the Targeted Display campaign:

All Creative is included in the campaign. We will work with you to craft the correct message, using the pictures and
text that you approve.
We will be targeting the DMAs you selected in Florida using the following tactics:
Addressable Targeting: Targeting Adults 25+ w/ Household Incomes $80,000+ and interest in Adventure
Seekers/Outdoors
in addition to Adults 35+ w/Household Incomes $80,000+ with school-aged children in the homes
Geo-Optimized: Targeting based on user location to all devices
Keyword-level Contextual: Targeting site that include terms relevant to your industry within the content
Site Retargeting: Targeting users who have previously visited your website as they surf the web
Keyword Search Retargeting: Targeting search terms relevant to your industry and clientele


mailto:jshepherd@alachuacounty.us
mailto:ryeadon@alachuacounty.us

Target Audience: 

Adventure Seekers / Outdoors

Adults 25+ with Household Incomes $80,000+





		DMA		TARGETED
DISPLAY

		Orlando/Daytona Bch/Melbourne		$2,000
IMPS: 200,000

		Tampa/
St Petersburg		$2,000
IMPS: 200,000

		Jacksonville/
Brunswick		$2,000
IMPS: 200,000

		Miami/
Ft Lauderdale		$2,000
IMPS: 200,000

		Tallahassee/
Thomasville		$2,000
IMPS: 200,000



		2 month 
Total:		$10,000
1 Million Impressions



Total Investment: 

$53,000

Target Audience: 

Adults 35+ with Household Incomes $80,000+



		DMA

		Orlando/Daytona Bch/Melbourne

		Tampa/
St Petersburg

		Jacksonville/
Brunswick

		Miami/
Ft Lauderdale

		Tallahassee/
Thomasville



		Social Lead
Generation

		$6,000
IMPS: 120,000

		$6,000
IMPS: 120,000

		$6,000
IMPS: 120,000

		$6,000
IMPS: 120,000

		$4,000
IMPS: 80,000



		$28,000
560K Impressions



		2 month 
Total:



FLIGHT 1: June 1st  2025-July 30th  2025

Target Audience: 

Adults 35+ with School-Aged Children

With Household Incomes $80,000+



		DMA		TARGETED
DISPLAY

		Orlando/Daytona Bch/Melbourne		$3,000
IMPS: 300,000

		Tampa/
St Petersburg		$3,000
IMPS: 300,000

		Jacksonville/
Brunswick		$3,000
IMPS: 300,000

		Miami/
Ft Lauderdale		$3,000
IMPS: 300,000

		Tallahassee/
Thomasville		$3,000
IMPS: 300,000



		3 month 
Total:		$15,000
1.5 Million Impressions



FLIGHT 1: May 1st  2025-July 30th  2025

FLIGHT 1 June 1st  2025-July 30th  2025
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For the Social Media Lead-Generating campaign:

All Creative is included in the campaign. We will work with you to craft the correct message, using the pictures and
text that you approve.
We will be focusing on the DMAs in Florida that you selected and targeting Adults 35+ with Household incomes of

$80,000+.

For the ‘Insights’ Dashboard:
You will have a secure Advertiser login

‘Insights” updates daily with prior day insights

Interactive experience with easy-to-use filters

Holistic overview of all advertising in the campaign

Product, Creative, and Audience insights

Integrates with Google Analytics
Insights will show such data as: (Targeted Display) Number of Impressions, Clicks, Websites where ads were
delivered, Device delivered on
(Lead-Generating Paid Social) Number of Impressions, People reached, Frequency, Facebook v Instagram

delivery platform, Engagement, Leads

Jordan Shepherd

Senior Staff Assistant

Tourism & Economic Development

33 N Main Street » Gainesville « FL « 32601

Alachua County, 352-374-5260 ext 2699 (office)
O0HEo®
WHERE NATURE AND RS0
N, NEWS
CULTURE MEET \‘“'—‘" '

Visit Gainesville, Alachua County is accredited with distinction by Destination International's Destination
Management Accreditation Program (DMAP).

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law (F.S.119).

All e-mails to and from County Officials and County Staff are kept as public records. Your e-mail
communications, including your e-mail address, may be disclosed to the public and media at any time.

From: Christian Chase <christian.chase@wcjb.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 2:09 PM

To: Elizabeth Reyes <ereyes@alachuacounty.us>

Cc: Rob Pettie <robert.pettie@wcjb.com>; Jessica Hurov <jhurov@alachuacounty.us>
Subject: Re: Requesting an Adjustment to the Proposed Campaign

Hi Elizabeth,
| removed the statement and the terms and conditions page.

Yes, we are good to proceed with a purchase order instead of a contract agreeing to terms
and conditions and requiring a signature.

Thankyou,


http://www.alachuacounty.us/Pages/AlachuaCounty.aspx
http://www.alachuacounty.us/Pages/AlachuaCounty.aspx
https://www.facebook.com/AlachuaCounty/
https://twitter.com/alachuacounty
https://www.instagram.com/alachuacounty/
https://www.youtube.com/user/alachuacounty
https://alachuacounty.us/news/Pages/Category.aspx?Category=Community%20Update%20Newsletter

Christian Chase
Multimedia Sales Manager
Cchase@wcjb.com

Office: (352)-416-0664
Cell: (352)-256-1634
www.WCIB.com

www.WCJB.GrayDigitalMedia.com
6220 NW 43rd Street Gainesville, FL 32653

All advertising, production services, consulting services, and digital management services sold or offered by Gray Television Group,
Inc. or Gray Media Group, Inc. (collectively “Gray”) are subject to Gray’s Standard Terms and Conditions available at
www.gray.tv/advertising.

From: Elizabeth Reyes <ereyes@alachuacounty.us>
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 1:29 PM

To: Christian Chase <christian.chase@wcjb.com>

Cc: Rob Pettie <robert.pettie@wcjb.com>; Jessica Hurov <jhurov@alachuacounty.us>
Subject: RE: Requesting an Adjustment to the Proposed Campaign

Hi Christian,

Thank you for making the adjustments.

In a prior communication with Rob, see attached, it was determined that Gray Media can
accept a purchase order from Alachua County in lieu of a contract agreeing to terms and
condition and requiring a signature.

| noticed that there is a note under the dollar amount in the proposal that points to the terms
and conditions document.

Can you remove that statement and reconfirm that we are good to proceed with a purchase
order and that Gray will not require a signed contract?

Thank you,

Liz

Elizabeth Reyes, APR, CPRC

Tourism Development Manager

Visit Gainesville, Alachua County

33 N Main St. |Gainesville, FL | 32601
352.260.5786 | VisitGainesville.com
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Never Miss an Event in Gainesville & Alachua County
Sign up for the Award-Winning What’s Good weekly event guide.
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